PHONE MU 3-4228

ADOBE OIL COMPANY

1223 PETROLEUM LIFE BLDG.
MIDLAND, TEXAS

October 12, 1961

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Emery Arnold
Gentlemen:
Re: Adobe Knight #1,

Section 5-30-13
San Juan Co., New Mexico

The subject well was washed down removing sand covering the perforations in
July of this year and the producing capacity of the well was increased. A
deliverability test was taken during the period of July 14 through July 28,
and reported on August 8, 1961, At that time the deliverability tested to
be 556 MCF/day. We would respectfully request that this figure be used in
computing the allowable for this well in the future.

Thank you for your cooperation and assistance in this matter,
Very truly yours,
ADOBE OIL COMPANY
) A, T. Sindel
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